LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A
1000 Sylvan Avenue
Englewood Cliffs, NJ 07632

Date: July 16, 2012

Federal Communications Commission
Authorization and Evaluation Division
Equipment Authorization Branch
7435 Oakland Mills Road,

Columbia, MD 21046

Attn: Joe Dichoso, Branch Chief

RE: FCC ID: ZNFLG530G
Expedited Request For Dismissal
Original Grant date: 02/01/2012 C2PC Grant Date: 06/19/2012
Expiration Date (STC): July 30, 2012 Expiration Date (STC): 12/16/2012

Dear Mr. Dichoso:

We, LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A, Inc., hereby request for expedited dismissal of the above-
referenced FCC ID: ZNFLG530G (TC397078, TC371683, TC618536, TC606792, TC387719 and TC865430)
on or before July 30, 2012.

The mass production of the LG530G model was unexpectedly delayed until September 7, 2012 and
consequently the 180 days maximum hold of short-term confidential (STC) filed documents will expire.
In order to prevent the premature release of the STC documents prior to product launch date and
pursuant to the advised by the Commission’s via email letter on January 3, 2008, we therefore request
the dismissal of the above-referenced FCC ID.

We also confirm that the above-referenced FCC ID has not been marketed or sold in the U.S.

The STC documents contain trade secrets and proprietary information not customarily released to the
public prior to product launch. The premature public disclosure of these matters might be harmful to the
Applicant and provide unjustified benefits to its competitors. Accordingly, we hereby request the
Commission for dismissal of the above-referenced FCC ID.

Sincerely,

Tt

Jacob Cho
Director
On behalf of LG Electronics MobileComm U.S.A, Inc.




